

Green River High School
Community Council Meeting
January 25, 2023 (Wednesday)
Green River High School Library
7:00 p.m.

Agenda/Minutes

1. Welcome - Bring the meeting to order 7:08
 - a. In attendance
 - i. Royd Hatt
 - ii. Kayce May-Riches
 - iii. Heidi Quintana
 - iv. Rebecca Herrera
 - v. Loni Meadows
 - vi. Emilie Nelson
2. Approval of minutes of meeting on October 24, 2023.
 - a. Minutes approved as amended (spelling and date change to January 25th). Motion to approve Loni Meadows , seconded by Emilie Nelson .
3. Discuss the need or not to replace Annie Roundy as board member.
 - a. There are enough members as long as
4. Land Trust Plan
 - a. Still using the 7 mindsets program
 - b. Have the Chromebook rotation

- c. Having the classes from Emery High including work-study has been beneficial. We have been paying the teachers from this fund, it is extra work for them, and we Kayce May-Riches think it is a good practice to pay them. The District believes this is just part of their job and we do not need to pay them extra. These are concurrent enrollment classes, Royd Hatt questions why USU E is not paying something into this. Loni Meadows questions if we were to not pay would the teachers from Emery High want to stop teaching the classes?
 - d. Drug testing has been going well, hopeful the bill is going to the district. Is this something we want to continue to fund through land trust or do we put it on student fees? Hiedi Quintana votes it stays on the land trust, and the rest of the group agrees.
 - e. Tech
 - f. Music/Art Teacher - Kayce May-Riches proposed to the district that Antonio Herrera could be added for more classes. He is good at photography, and perhaps we could do one other class (photography and a choir class). It would be great to have students competing again, to build that culture in our school again. The superintendent would like to see the other art class first. Rural Schools this year will be in Price, so we will not have to fund that. Heidi Quintana is on board with trying to add these classes, Emilie Nelson thinks a photography class would be great.
5. New SRO Mike Grange- Student resource officer, was based in Emery. Now there is a sheriff Officer that will be here, on Wednesday afternoons, He will also be taking over the IVC class from Emery. The new SRO will be helping with the lockdown/ reunification drill.
6. Reunification Drill in April
7. Net Safety - We have advertised the net safety from Canyon View, but this was not enough to be ours. We sent out a survey, and 7 were returned. Heidi Quintana asks if we can do something at ball games or parent-teacher conferences. At ball games when people pay we could hand out flyers, and have posters, get out information. There is also a possibility of doing this during the reunification drill. (Net safety week). Loni Meadows suggests - Having our students help out at the elementary for net safety week, the younger students look up to the high school students.
8. Accreditation - Schools must have accreditation for credits to be accepted by colleges. We hope to have our accreditation in by the 31st, and we will have an

evaluator here on the 31st for half a day. Accreditation happens every 6 years, but we have a 3 year review.

9. Upcoming Events - Parent-teacher conferences will be on February 8th.

a. The Next Community Council meeting is Thursday, March 9th.

10. Other Business

11. Adjourn - Loni Meadows calls to adjourn at 8:14.